



EDUCATION

PhD Ankara University

2022-Devam Faculty of Agriculture Department of Plant

Protection

MSc Ankara University

2007-2009 Faculty of Agriculture Department of Plant

Protection

Bachelor's Degree Ankara University

2003-2009 Faculty of Agriculture Department of Plant

Protection

CAREER

- 2019-... Researcher, ZMMAE, Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute/Ankara
- 2012-2019 Engineer, Altındağ District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry ANKARA
- 2010-2012 Engineer, İvrindi District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry BALIKESİR
- 2008-2010 Wheat Improvement CIMMYT(International Maize and Wheat Improvement Center)- -ANKARA

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1985 in Ankara. He graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2007. He completed his master's degree in 2009.

He worked at CIMMYT between 2009-2010, at Balikesir-İvrindi District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry between 2010-2012 and at Ankara-Altındağ District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry between 2012-2019. Since 2019, he has been working in Ankara Plant Protection Central Research Institute, Department of Biological Control.

CONTACT

- Gayret Mahallesi. Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı. No: 66, 06172 Yenimahalle/ Ankara
- Furkan.yalcin@tarimorman.gov.tr
 - 0 312 344 59 93 -96





PROJECTS

Projects Conducted

- 1. Determination of the Prevalence and Density of Pests and Their Parasitoids and Predators in Corn Cultivated Areas in the Central Anatolia Region (Researcher-TAGEM).
- 2. In Grain Fields [Anisoplia spp. (Coleoptera:Rutelidae)] Studies on the Control (Researcher-TAGEM).
- 3. Project for the Promotion, Dissemination and Release of the Biological Control Agent Trichogramma sp. (Leader)

Ongoing projects

1. Uses of Halyzia sedecimguttata (Linnaeus, 1758) (Coleoptera: Coccinellidae) in the Control of Powdery Mildew Disease in Hazelnut (Phyllactinia guttata (Wallr.: Fr.) Lev. and Erysiphe corylacearum (Eryscy.) (Leader-TAGEM)





- PUBLICATIONS
- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in International Journals

.





- OTHER PUBLICATIONS
- Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.